Tina Lee

From: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:49 PM

To: Tina Lee; Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Christopher Chipps (christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil)

Cc: Richard Hicks

Subject: RE: APPROVAL NEEDED VA049 CSS 31716 WO 14671 VA049 Replace (3) faulty
Honeywell damper actuators AHU #1 has (2) AHU #2 has (1)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Afternoon Rick / Tina -

Yes, please move out on this while await 99th/KO approval.
Thanks!
Tom

Thomas J. Devlin

Engineering Technician

Contract Administration Section

Construction Branch

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District

P: 215-656-6619
C:215-313-1151

From: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:46 PM

To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
<Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>; Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD
(USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>;

Christopher Chipps (christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil)
<christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] APPROVAL NEEDED VA049 CSS 31716 WO 14671 VA049
Replace (3) faulty Honeywell damper actuators AHU #1 has (2) AHU #2 has (1)

Good Afternoon Tom,

See attached AFR for your approval.can we please get VERBAL APPROVAL so the
parts can be ordered?



Thank you.Make it a Great Day!!!

Tina M. Lee

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5

5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302

Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com <mailto:Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>

99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com <mailto:99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com>

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged
information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected
by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at
(703) 738-5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message,

or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.



